@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 18, 2025

Mr. Bryce Bohl
Colorado Quarry I, LLC
901 S County Road 31
Berthoud, CO 80513

RE: Meadow Hollow Quarry, Permit No. M-2009-006; Problem Abatement Notice

On March 18, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division/DRMS)
received the corrective action for a problem cited in the February 3, 2024, inspection report.
Problem #1 of the inspection report was cited due to the posted mine sign showing incomplete
information in accordance with Rule 3.1.12(1) and Problem #2 identified issues with the Legal
Right of Entry. The letter received provided photos of a corrected posted mine sign and provided
necessary documents to show the operator’s Legal Right of Entry.

The Division Problem #1 and Problem #2 of the February 3, 2025, inspection report
abated.

If you have any question, please contact me by email at Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us or by
phone at (720) 666-1065.

Sincerely,
Jocelyn Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist
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